DETCOG Transportation Plan RFP – Q&A Updated 5/12/25
1. Please confirm the PTN 130 is not included in the 25 page limit.
Yes, the PTN-130 form is not included in the 25-page limit and may be included as an appendix.
2. Please confirm the separate, sealed cost proposal is not included in the electronic copy.
Correct. The separate, sealed cost proposal should not be included in the electronic copy of the proposal.
3. Is it correct that the demographic assessment and Transit Needs Index should include all of the following factors: seniors and individuals with disabilities, low‐income residents, zero car households, youths, residents with limited English proficiency, veterans, and clients of workforce agencies?
Yes, that is correct. All of the listed factors should be included in the demographic assessment and Transit Needs Index.
4. Can you confirm what counties should be included in the study area?
The study area should include all 11 counties within the DETCOG region: Angelina, Houston, Nacogdoches, Newton, Polk, Sabine, San Augustine, San Jacinto, Shelby, Trinity, and Tyler.
5. Regarding Task 3: Do you prefer Workshop #1 to be an opportunity to meet in person, or is a virtual meeting better?
DETCOG is flexible. We can host the meeting in person and allow the consultant to participate virtually if needed.
6. Regarding public and stakeholder engagement for all tasks, do you prefer meetings to be held live (in person) or virtually? Planning for the method of facilitating the meetings helps us provide an accurate cost proposal.
DETCOG is open to virtual or hybrid meetings. We can host meetings in person for the public and stakeholders, while allowing consultants to attend virtually if more cost-effective.
7. Do DETCOG or any of the local public transit systems have Remix software for transit planning?
No, neither DETCOG nor any of the local public transit systems currently have access to Remix software.
8. The 2022-2027 Coordinated Plan states that half the counties in the region did not have public transit. Is that still the case?
Yes, that remains accurate. Approximately half of the counties in the DETCOG region do not have fixed-route or dedicated public transit service. Brazos Transit District is operating a pilot demand and response service to Tyler, Sabine, San Augustine and Shelby Counties. Newton county remains completely unserved.
9. Regarding Task 4: Do you anticipate that TxDOT will prefer to have a presentation of Chapters 1 through 6 in addition to reviewing the interim plan?
Yes, a presentation of Chapters 1 through 6 is anticipated and should be included in the scope of work alongside submission of the interim plan.
10. Regarding Task 5: Do you prefer Workshop #2 for the RCC to be conducted virtually, in-person, or hybrid (in-person with the option for RCC members to participate virtually)?
A hybrid format is preferred. DETCOG can host in person and offer virtual participation for RCC members as needed.
11. Regarding Task 6: Will the final presentation to the Agency/RCC be in person or virtual?
DETCOG is open to either an in-person or virtual presentation. Hybrid participation may also be considered depending on availability and scheduling.
12. Regarding Task 6: Would you like the consultant to make a formal presentation of the final plan to a local board or committee?
Yes, DETCOG would like the consultant to make a formal presentation of the final plan to the RCC and/or another designated local committee.
13. Can you confirm what counties should be included in the study area?
Yes, the study area should include all 11 DETCOG counties: Angelina, Houston, Nacogdoches, Newton, Polk, Sabine, San Augustine, San Jacinto, Shelby, Trinity, and Tyler.
14. Per the RFP, submission of a completed form PTN-130 is required. This form includes 16 pages. Per the RFP, bidder proposals are limited to 25 pages.
Correct, the PTN-130 form is required and may be included as an appendix. It does not count toward the 25-page narrative limit.
15. Would it be acceptable to include a completed form PTN-130 as an Appendix to the proposal? And if so, to adjust the page limit accordingly?
Yes, including the PTN-130 form as an appendix is acceptable, and it will not count toward the 25-page proposal limit.

